Thomas Mountney
113/2 Bellevue Road
Edinburgh
EH7 4DG
Mob: 07792450958

mountney.tom@gmail.com www.thomasmountney.com

# **Objectives**

I am an eager fully experienced photographic assistant focussed in Edinburgh. I have gained a great deal of experience both in and out of the studio. I have learned many skills about photography over the past few years however I am also very interested in learning different skills and techniques from more and more professional photographers.

# **Work Experience**

## **Digital Jobs**

Including cutout work for RBS, Beefeater Gin, Jameson Whiskey, Plymouth Gin.

Retouching work including location landscapes and cityscapes for Chivas Regal, digital cleanup on portraiture for social portrait company Amber Studios.

Digital assistant on all assisting jobs including tethered shooting and image colouring and processing.

#### **Assisting work**

#### 2008 - Continued

Freelance Assistant work – some recent Jobs include: Chivas Regal cityscapes in New York, Macdonald Properties on location in Portugal, Theakston Beer, Dalmore Whiskey, Burness board of directors, Sainsbury's free-range chickens, Jura Whiskey, Plymouth Gin, Scottish Beef, Scotch Lamb, Cairn Energy directors, Beefeater Gin, Scottish

#### Government.

The list is endless and includes literally 100's of jobs over the years.

### Blacks Leisure Group, Edinburgh

#### 05/2008-05/2009

Supervisor Salesman

Salesman

09/2006-05/2008

#### Education

### Stevenson College, Edinburgh.

Graduated with degree in Professional Photography 2012

### Broughton High School, Carrington Rd, Edinburgh. Until June 2006

### 2000-2006

Aug 2006: Computing – Advanced Higher – Grade B, Physics – Higher – Grade B, Media Studies – Higher – Grade C

Aug 2005: Computing – Higher – Grade B, History – Higher – Grade C, Mathematics – Higher – Grade C, Art and Design – Higher – Grade C

## **Skills**

Throughout my time as an assistant I have become very competent in many skills such as understanding procedures, getting on with clients and colleagues as a group as well as telephone and various computer skills. I am competent in several brands of flash including Ellinchrom and Profoto and I am fluent in the use medium format and dslr

cameras. I am now experienced in location photography abroad and have a passport ready for anything interesting. I also hold a full UK driving license with no points.

References are available on request.